September 17, 2023

To the Mayor, Council and Administrative City of Montgomery;

G- AT76- 43k
| Scherhanda Hughes is asking to place a manufacturing home on my land at

14692 North Liberty St.

The current home isn’t livable and | can only afford a manufacturing home the
current home will be torn down, and place the new manufacturing home in the
places of the current home.

The current was built in 1985 with help of Mayor Donald Duncan and has work on
out the years, and it's time to replace a new home.

| really appreciate your help on making this transition for my family and |

Sincerely yours

Scherhanada Fughes



